
----'. , ( 

-{ 

" 

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE AT 

LOS ANGELES 

TITLE 

LOS ANGELES FILE NO. 100-32735 

C1'l.RLOS BULOSi.N 

28;10/6 ,19 J 20'28'~ CHARACTER OF CASE 
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

Details: 

Name 

Subject currently resides at 123 North Manhattan Place, 
Los Angeles; is sickly and unemployed. In 1941 reported 
to be Commission Secretary, West Coast Filipino Co~nission 
Communist Party, USA. Participated in Southern California 
Conference for Protection of Foreign Born in 1940.; 
Celebration of 25th tnniversary of Soviet Union in 1942; 
Writers Congress in Los j .. ngeles in 1943 and Committee for 
a Democratic Far Eastern Policy in Los Angeles in 1946; 
attended Civil Rights Congress function in Seattle in 
1950. Informants, Los i~geles area, negative on possible 
Communist Party activities. J 
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I 

PERSONAL HISTORY 

CJiRLOS BUJ;OSAJ:l,~, This :i,s the correct name of subject, according to T-l, 
of ~fi~Wil'MfgTI'~~rfty, who~'is closely acquainted with subject t s activities 
and personally kno'wn to him. 
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1 to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned. 

00 NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

the 
1950, 

by the FBI and are not 
6()-1 u. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 



, 
( 

• • 
LA 100-32735 . 

Informants have variously reported the subject as spelling his name 
~s ... _9~~0~gULSON, C.t\.RLOS j~L~SA!'l' qAR~OS BYJ.9?ON a~~,,-,y@.I,..9§~ll.%l!$~l'!! .. but no 
J.nformatJ.on lias be~ErCel.Ve·d- ffia.t-....&ua-aeetll'oe'il/8'J? spells ilts nante~$s'u:ch a 
manner. 

Residence 

Current - 123 North Manhattan Flace, Los llngeles, California, 
Telephone GR 9073, according to T-l. 

Past 

Employment 

1950 - JOOO Hyperion Avenue, Los ,i';.ngeles, according to T-l. 
1346 - 13th Avenue South, Seattle, Washington, according 

to T-l 
El Rey Hotel, Sixth and San Pedro Streets, Los Angeles, 

according to T-l and T-2. 
December, 1950 

1562 Queens Road, Los Angeles, according to T....:2 .• 
1942 - 1944 

1026 '\~est Third Street, Los Angeles, according to 
T-3, of lmown reliability 

1941 - 17l4t Temple Str~et, Los §~ngeles, according to T-3 •. 

Currently unemployed. Subject I s occupation, according to T-l, is 
as a free lance writer of magazine articles. 

T-4, of unknown reliability, who has knowledge of Filipino act~vities 
in the Seattle, Washington area, advised in the fall of 1950 that subject 
has prepared articles for the Saturd~ Evening Post and was the author of 
several books. 

In 1941 T-3 reported that subject was emp~oyed'by a'Filipino newspaper' 
called, If Commonwealth Times", published in $cmta Maria, California by the' 
Filipino Commonwealth Publishing Company. 

Citizenship 

Filipino. An application for federal employment submitted by subjectfs 
wife, '>M~~.~- :aYk'~tlN, al\a-;MaT-~~~~~9l, M~~QF~~:::~!'¥!~~. 
Nelson.~4S'J.~n and Marj0.,:rJ:elr~!2tonhre~l~cts t~at sub~ect wa~ oo~n in 
tl:le-Ph-iR"'l!~15!l:'fi~s[ands and lfa(i applJ.e<I for cJ.tJ.zenshJ.p. This applJ.catJ.on was 
dated July 17, 1950 at Los Angeles. 

Local Immigration and Naturali3ation Service records contain no informa­
tion indicating that subject had applied for citizenship_ 
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Military Service 

No evidence of service by subject in the armed forces of the United 
States has been obtained. 

On October 15, 1943 T-5, of unknown reliability, who at that time was 
closely associated with individuals in the Communist Party in the Hollywood 
area, reported that he had attended a "Writer's Congress" held from October 
1 to October 3, 1943 on the campus of the University of California at Los 
Angeles. 

T-6, of knolV-n reliability, advised that this Writers Congress was in 
reality the Fifth Congress of the League of American writers, yillich League 
has been cited by the Attorney General of the United States as coming vdthin 
the purview of Executive Order 9835. 

At this Congress subject made a speech described as being extremely 
moving, in which he stated, nyou want to see an J\rrerican Filipino soldier? 
Well, here is one. My body and mind are ~ere. I have left one leg and a 
brother dead and a sister dead in Bataan ••••• " 

Background 

According to the identification records of the Los Angeles Police 
Department, subject was 25 years of age in 1944. His wife1s ap~lication 
blank, as described above, reflects he was born in the Philippines. 

The April 25, 1944 issue of the Los Angeles Edition of the Da~ 
Peoples World, a west Coast Communist newspaper, carried an article entitled 
"Voice of the Philippine People ll and carrying the sub-title, "C.ARLOS BULOSAN 
Knows 'Whereof He Writes ll • This article sets forth a biography of subject 
and states that in 1943 he was 26 years old and had written a manuscript 
enti tIed, "Freedom from Wantlf, published in the: Saturday Evening Post on 
March 6, 1943 .. 

The art.icle further stated that the "15 year old boy CARLOS came to 
the United States in 193111 and was illiterate in his native language. 

The article also stated that he wrote a poem, liThe Voice of Bataanll 

as well as a book of short stories entitled, tfLaughter of My Father", which 
stories appeared in the New Yorker Magazine. 

On September 13, 1950 T-l advi'sed that S\l bject had married the 
daughter of Mrs. MARY IRENE CHUBB, residing at 936 South Normandie in Los 
Angeles. T-l stated that subject ts Wife, MJJtJORIE, had tYfO girls by her 
first husband, now deceased, and had married BEN ESPANO~, a Filipino, who 
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resided at 1116 South Harvard in Los pngeles. About two or three years ago, 
according to T-l, AulRJORIE and BEN had travelled to the Philippines, remaining 
there about six months, after which timeBEN sent MARJORIE home and then 
deserted her. MfltJORIE obtained a divorce, probably in Los imgeles, according 
to T-l, and shortly thereafter married subject, vIDom she had met through her 
wri ting with BEN ESPANOL. 

At the time of the interview, T-l stated that subject was in Seattle, 
washington and could be reached in care of the International Longshoremens 
and warehousemens Union, Local 7-C, 213 Main Street, Seattle 4, washulgton. 

T-l also advised that subject and his wife, MARJOllIE" were planning 
an early return to Los Angeles and were remaining in Seattle only due to 
lack of funds to travel. T-l expressed the opinion th~t subject might stop 
in Sen FranCisco, California and attempt to obtain a position with the San 
Francisco Chronicle. 

Subject, according to T-l, has been in Seattle since about July of 
1950 and was doing some writing of pamphlets and related matter for the 
above named union in Seattle. 

T-l advised that subject's wife, MARJORIE, had applied for a federal 
position in Los fillgeles but shortly after filing her application had quit the 
job and gone to Seattle to join her husband. 

T-l identified the photograph which appeared in connection with the 
article in the Daily Peoples v~orld, described above, as being that of sub­
ject and added that subject had been a patient in the General Hospital in 
Los Angeles some years ago for an unknown ailment. T-l explained that sub­
ject has a silver plate set in one leg and walks with a noticeable limp. 

~ November 8, 1950 T-7, of known reliability, advised that he had 
known subject for a number of years and that subject had two brothers, 
JOSEPH BULOSAN~fi@~.According to T-7, AURELIA BULOSAN went 
~bd=th@ ~ilippines abou~iwo ye~ars ago and was supposed to have contacted the 
IIHuks" as a representative of some unknown organization in Los !illgeles. 
According to T-7, the Huks (Hukbalahaps) are infiltrated by Filipino Communist 
Party members in the Philippines and are led by LUIS 'I'ARUC. 

T-2 advised on October 31, 1950 that JOSEPH BULOSAN had resided for 
several years at the El Rey Hotel in Los ~ngeles and was employed at Renee am 
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Jeans Restaurant located at West Olive near Seventh Street in Los Angeles. 

The records of the Registrar of Voters in Los Jngeles reflect that 
subject1s wife registered as MARJORIE PATON BULOSAN, 938 South Ardmore, Los 
Angeles on Ju~ 12, 1950. Prior residence was sh01vu as 3000 Hyperion, Los 
Angeles. Occupation was given as secretary, 5

'
611 tall and bor~ in illinois. 

There was no registration for subject. 

The federal application blank executed by subject1s wife reflected 
that she was born on December 11, 1916 in Chicago, Illinois and was described 
as being white, 5'5 If, 130 Ibs., eyes blue and hair auburn. 

Identification Record 

The identification records of the Los Angeles Police Department 
reflect that subject, residing at 1026 West Third Street, Los il.ngeles in 1944, 
had applied for a press pass. His age was givep as 29 in 1944 and birth place 
as the Philippines. 

There was no record in the identification files of the Los l~geles 
County Sheriff's Office. 

II 

ACTIVITIES 

Civil Rights Congress 

rhe Civil Rights Congress has been cited by the Attorney General of 
the ]'nited States as coming within the purview of Executive Order 9835. 

T-8, of knOVl.n reliability, advised that on September 2, 1950 subject 
was present at a meeting and social affair sponsored by the Civil Rights 
Congress in Seattle, Washington for the purpose of raising funds for the 
defense of the Filipino labor leaders who have been taken into custody by 
the Immigration authorities for the purpose of deportation because of 
Communist activities. This, meeting was held in the home of PONCE TORRES, 
1346 - 13th Avenue South, Seattle, Washington. At this C!fr~l ,M&~la~ 
ti tIe of which T-8 did not know, of which book subject was the author, was 
raffled as Psrt of the fund raising for the defense of the Filipino labor 
leaders. 

Committee for a Democratic Far Eastern Policy 

The Committee for a Democratic Far Eastern Policy has been cited by 
the Attorney General of the United States as coming within the purView of 
Executive Order 9835. . 

, ----' 
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~-6 advised in hpril of 1946 that the Los lU1geles Committee for a 
Democratic Far Eastern Policy was the latest Communist front pressure group 
set up for the purpose of supporting the foreign policies of Soviet Russia 
then being applied in the Orient - n~~ely, China, India, Indonesia and Japan. 
T-6 stated that among the sponsors and directors of this Los Angeles Committee 
was the subject. 

~American Committee for the Protection of the Foreign Born 

The American Committee for the Protection of the Foreign Born has been 
cited by the Attorney General of the United states as coming vdthin the pur­
view of Executive Order 9835. 

T-9, of unknown reliability, who has shovm an interest in subversive 
activities in California, and was in attendance at a conference held on 
November 29, 1940 in Los .~geles, advised that at this conference, held at 
the Unitarian Church, 2936 West 8th Street, an attempt was made to set up the 
Southern California Section of the American Committee for the Protection of 
the Foreign Born at this Southern California Conference for the Protection 
of the Foreign Born. 

At this conference subject was among those nominated and elected to 
the Board of Directors Provisional Committee, set up as a ?art of the local 
group of the lUnerican Committee for the Protection of the oreign Born. Sub­
ject was appointed to the "Oriental Panel" to assist in arrangements for 
ensuing meetings to be held by the local groupo 

jcommunist Party, USA 

In the spring of 1941 T-10, of kno~~ reliability, advised that the 
Communist Party had given considerable attention to work among the Filipinos 
on the Pacific Coast and had, as a result, formed a "United Front Organization" 
known as the "Committee for the Protection of Filipino Rights". 

The west Coast Filipino Commission of the Communist Party, in a 
directive ordered the formation of the Committee for the Protection of 
Filipino .nights, which directive stated that a general "check Upll of the 
Filipino membership of the Communist Party, USA on the Pacific Coast would 
be the immediate task of certain named "Comrades", which comrades were re­
quired to submit their reports not later than February 15, 1939 to IIComrade 
CARLOS BULOSiJJ, Post Office Box - -, Hollywood, California. ~~ong the 
listed "Comrades" responsible for this "check Upll was CARLOS BULOSAN, who 
was to cover the Southern California area. 

6. 
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Section V of this directive stated, according to T-IO, that it was 
the objective of every Filipino Branch of the Communist Party, USA, or every 
branch with Filipino membership, as well as being the objective of every 
Communist Party member, to submit names and addresses of Fjlipino organizations 
on the West Coast to the Commission secretary, CARLOS BUL05AN, Post Office 
Box - - , Hollywood, California_ 

The directive further stated that a general Filip~~ membership meeti~g 
of the Communist Party, USA would be held one or two days prior to the con­
ference of the Committee for the Protection of Filipino Rights to be held 
on September 30, 1939 in either Los Angeles or San Francisco. Prior to the 
holding of this general membership meeting the directive set out that certain 
listed "functionaries" would actively assume their responsibilities. Among 
the six listed functionaries appears the name of CARLOS BULOSAN, bearing the 
title Commission Secretary. 

Article XI of the directive set forth that all correspondence pertaining 
to the work of the West Coast Filipino Commission of the Communist Party, 
USA, as mIl e.s correspondence pertaining to the work of the Committee for 
the protection of Filipino Rights, was to be sent to the Commission Secretary -
CARLOS BULOSAN, Post Office Box - - , Hollywood, California. 

This directive was approved by the six listed functionaries, including 
CARLOS BULOSAN. 

On October 31, 1942 T-ll, of-known reliability, advised that su1?ject 
was reportedly a Communist and was active among Filipino groups. T-ll 
further stated that subject1s brother, AURELIO BULUSAN, reportedly an 
enlisted man in the United states Army, stationed at Fort Ord~ Monterey, 
California, was also a "raoid Communist". 

On December 12,' 1942 T-ll advised that subject, residing at the Del Mar 
Hotel, 1020 west Third street, Los Jngeles, was a poet and writer, active in 
Communist work. 

T-ll stat(;1d that Mrs. MARJORJE ESP.ANOL, ll19 North Harvard, Los }\ngeles, 
whose husband is a Filipino, assisted subject with his articles. As set 
out above, T-1 has reported that subject's wife, Iv.LtlRJORJE, formerly resided 
at 1116 South Harvard with her husband, BEN ESPf.NOL. 

On August 28, 1950 T-12, of known reliability, familiar with 
activities of the Communist Party in Hollywood, where subject has resided, 
advised that he did not know the subject and had no knowledge concerning 
possible Communist Party activities on his part. 

On September 15, 1950 T-13, of known reliability and closely associated 
with Filipino activities in the Los Angeles area, advised that he had known 

---------------- - --



. '. • • 
Lf. 100-32735 

subject personally for years but did not consider him to be a social acquaint­
ance. T-13 advised that subject had a reputation among Filipinos in the Los 
Angeles area for being a Communist but was unable to furnish specific 
information in this regard. 

On October 28, 1950 T-20, of known reliability, acquainted with 
Communist Party activities in the Los Angeles area during his connectio~ as 
a functionar,y with the Communist Party for several years until the mid 1940 1s, 
advised that he did not know the subject nor had he ever heard of him or any 
activities on his part in Communist Party circles. 

On November 8, 1950 T-14, of known reliability and familiar with 
Filipino activities in the 10s Angeles area, being himself a naturalized 
Filipino, advised he had knovm subject for a number of years and although he 
had heard rumors that subject was supposed to be a member of the Communist 
Party, he discounted these rumors, stating that were subject a member of the 
Communist Party he was certain that he, T-14, would know about it. T-14 
pointed out that subject had written some articles for the "Daily Peoples 
Worldft , a Vi,est Coast Communist newspaper, in 1942 and 1943 and expressed the 
opinlon that this had caused the rumors concerning possible Communist activities 
on the part of the subject. 

T-15, of known reliability, familiar with Communist activities in the 
Los Angeles area, advised on Janu~ 24, 1951 that subje~t was not known to 
him nor could informant furnish any information concerning possible activities 
on the part of subject. 

League of llffierican v~iters 

The League of American Writers has been cited by the Attorney General 
of the United states as coming within the purview of Executive Order 9835. 

On October 15, 1943 T-5 advised that he had attended a V~i ters Congress 
held from October 1 to October 3, 1943 on the campus of the University of 
California at Los Angeles. 

According to T-6, this Writers Congress was in reality the Fifth 
Congress of the League of American ~Titers. 

T-5 advised that at this conference subject ~ad made a speech which 
informant described as being extremely moving and with no bitterness evidenced. 
In addltion to the remarks set forth above on page 3, subject stated that he 
had no friends with whom he could "stay tonight II and did not know where to go. 
He stated, IIIn the past I have been friendly -wi th the Japanese. In America 
they were a kind people and generous. They were not ashamed of ~ friendship 
and received me gladly. Today they are gone and in ~ Islands they are ~ 
enemies •. But the white people here in California are no more my friends than 
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before. I am confused to know why I fought and bled terribly and had such 
pain and almost diedll • 

The April 25, 1944 article appearing in the Los I'ngeles Edition of 
the IIDaily Peoples Worldll , referred to above, sets out thaJ

.." II BULOSAN, an 
unflinching progressive and fighter against racial discrimination, recently 
spoke at Writers Congress here". 

Miscellaneous 

nSalute to our Russian ,filly - Celebration Honoring the 25th Anniversary 
of the Soviet Union. 

On November 16, 1942 T-16, of knovv.u reliability, advised that a 
celebration honoring the 25th pxmiversary of the Soviet Union, under the 
suapices of a conference for American-Soviet Friendship, was held on 
November 8, 1942 at the Shrine Puditorium in Los Angeles. This celebration 
was entitled, "Salute to our Russian Ally". 

T-16, and alBo T-1-JJj. were in attendance at this rally. and advised 
that among those speaking was subject. According to T-16, subject spoke 
very brokenly and indistinctly and was difficult to hear. Subject told of 
the Filipinos "fighting eagerly for the time when they could join the great 
Soviet Union in its fight for free peoples tl , and urged that, "We become 
worthy allies of the Soviet Union by establishing a second front ••• ". 

T-ll stated that subject1 s command of the English language was so 
poor that it was impossible to understand much of what he said. Subject's 
speech;rf, according to T-ll, concerned itself with two points: all men should 
be equal and, "A se'cond front nowll is essential. 

Address book of,§~LOMQU~BER~ 

T-17, of knovv.u reliability, advised that LIEBERMANN was a' - '1 

member of the Communist Party, USA in 1946. In 1950 LIEBERMANN taught one 
night a 1~ek at the California Labor School in San Francisco, according to 
T-18 of unknown reliability who was familiar with activities of the California 
Labor School o The California Labor School has been cited by the Attorney 
General of the United States as coming within the purview of Executive Order 
9835. 

T-19, of known reliability, advised in the summer of 1948 that subject1s 
name was listed in LIEBERMANN's address book. 

*~-*****-l.<'******-* 

On December 9, 1950 pro l.lETI~'(J!f~lb.V"~~~41o was a member of 
the Communist Party in 1938, ~was ~terv.tewea*b;r-agents of the Portland Office. 
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;:,OI{IAt .... O acivisee: tllat the Hucba.lahap kovement tn the Phili'Ppine Islpn(l.s "IP,S 
started by thos advocating Communism. SORIAliiO stated he had no kno,\,lledge 
regarding any activities -of this group in the United states. He stated, hO,"I­
ever, that during a recent visit to Portland, subject had appeared to be very 
"lell versed in Asiatic affairs. SORIANO stated that in his opinion, the 
subject received information regarding Communist aims in Asia in advance of 
the local newspapers and for this reason SORIANO suspected that subject might 
have some contact with the Huks in the Philippine Islands. He could furnish 
no further specific information in this regard. 

T-21, of unknown reliability, who is familiar with Filipino activities 
in the Seattle area, advised agents of the Seattle Office that subject had 
exhibited to him a letter subject stated he had received from LQUIS TARUC, 
leader of the Communist Party in the Philippines, which letter indicated TARUC 
had forecast to the sub',ject that the Korean Revolution would occur wi thin 
t"l0 or three months. T-21 further advised that subject had told the informant 
that subject was "number one man" among the Filipinos in the Communist Party 
in America. Subject further sho",ed informant a letter, the essence of which 
letter was that within sixteen months from June, 1950 the Communist Revolution 
in the Philippine Islands would take place. 

T-21 "las told by subject that after the Korean affair was over, an 
uprising of Communists in Formosa and Japan ",ould take place and following 
these uprisings the Philippine Communist Revolution would flare up. 

T-21 stated that subject,wished to send a representative in a Russian 
submarine to the Philippine Islands to participate in the Phil~ppine Communist 
Revolution. 

T-21 advised that TARUC was absent from the Philippine Islands for 
several months and according'to SUbject, "Then TARUC was not in the Philippine 
Islands he had been taken aboard a Russian sUQmarine to a conference in Russia. 

III 

DESCRIPTION 

The follo'l'dng description of subject ,"'as obtained from the identi­
fiQation records of the Los Angeles Police Department and from T-l: 

Height: 
i'leight: 
Race: 

Sf 2" 
98 pounds 
Filipino 
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• 
Age: 
Complexion: 
Hair: 
C~racteristics: 

Occupation: 
Marital Statust 
Children: 
Fho t ograph: 

29 in 1944 
Brown 
Black 

• 

ivalks wi th a noticeable limp. 
Appears in very poor health. 
ivri ter 
Married 
None 
,Available 

.... PENDIHG-

11. 



l 

• .. 
LA 100-32735 

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE 

A copy of this report is being designated for the Portland and 
San Irancisco Offices since information of interest to these offices is con­
tained herein. 

By letter dated July 25, 1950 the San Francisco Office advised this 
office that only one reference to subject appeared in the San Francisco 
indices, being in a letter dated r4ay 21, 1943 from Lt. Col. BORIS T. PASH, 
Chief of the Counter Intelligence Branch, ivestern Defense Command and Fourth 
ArwJ. San Francisco, which letter pertained to suspected members of the 
~~~~~,.described as being a Filipino Labor Organization, then believed 
~o 6e pro-Japanese. In this letter he stated that CARLOS BOLUSAN, alias 
of A!].Il!~.,.,,~J4!pAl'l", had a brother, .JlMIEE&k;!3.oJiU§AY,q and that CAPLOS ",as the 
leaner of the Sakdalista Party with headquarters in Los Angeles. Since 
investigation has sho"m that the subject has a brother named AURELIO, it is 
felt that the above information is not suffiCiently clear to be included in 
the investigative details of this report. 

T-3 advised that confidential information had been received by him on 
J~e 10, 1942 from one JACKSON, Investigator of the United States Civil 
Service, reflecting that JACKSON had received information fro~ F.ruU~ LOPEZ, 
Publisher, 206 South Spring Street. Los Angeles, that subject had told LOPEZ 
that he, subject, was a member of the Communist Party and had been for 
several years. 

A lead is being set out to interview LOPEZ since he. is kn~m, 
according to the local Immigration and Naturalization Service Office, to 
be familiar with Filipino activities in the Los Angeles area. Since this 
information was received on a confidential basis by T-3. it is being set 
forth in the administrative section pending clarification. 

By letter dated October 26, 1950, the Portland Office advised the 
Los Angeles Office that its indices contained no record on subject other 
than that set forth in the report of SA,H. A. KING dated March 24, 1941 
at Portland, entitled, "Committee for the Proteciiion of Filipino Rights; 
ivest Coast Filipino Commission, Communist Party, USA. Internal Security-CP.II 
This report set forth,data concerning the directive listing subject as a 
member _of the Oommunist Party as described herein. 

The informatio~ furnished by T-4 concerning subjectl~ activities in 
Holl~lood, was furnished the Bureau by Seattle letter dated October 30, 1950, 
a copy of ",hich letter "Tas furnished the San ]'rancisco and Los' Angeles Offices. 

12. 
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Administrative Page 

The records of the Los Angeles Police Department and" Los Angeles b6 
Oounty Sheriff's Office were checked on August 31, 1950 byl b7C 
The records of the Retail t.ferCbants Oredit Association, Los Angeles, were 
examined byl _on September I, 1950, but no record of subject 
vlas locateo .• 

Information concerning subject's brother. JOSEPH BUfOSON, as obtained 
by T-3, vms furnished the Bureau by report of SAl _dated July II, 
1941 at Los _l\ngeles, entitled, "JOE BliLOSOlif; ALEX GUZi\LIti~ I HlTERNAL SECURITY -
R", (Los Angeles file 100-3717). 

Six copies of this report are being furnished the Bureau to alIa,,! a 
sufficient number for desired distribution, it being noted that the Bureau 
has advised that the Central Intelligence Agency will receive copies. 

No recommendation for the preparation of a security "index card on 
subject is being made at this time pending a 91arification of his status in 
the Oommunist Party. 

By reference,d letter dated November 14, 1950 the Los Angeles Office 
summarized available data on subject and reiterated the request of the Seattle 
Office and permission from the Bureau to intervie,\,l subject. :By letter dated 
January 5, 1951 the Bureau advised the San Francisco Office, as well as the 
Los Angeles and Seattle Offices, that authority to intervie'Vl subject was being 
denied for the present since the Bureau was not in possession of any investi­
gative reports concerning subject1s activities, nor was any data available to 
the Bureau indicating subject would be at all receptive, to such an interview. 

During an interview with T-l on September 13, 1950, T-l advised that 
both subj~ct and his "'ife were alcoholics. 
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LEADS 

THE SEATTLE OFFICE 

At Seattle, ~\tashington, will submit 
identifying data on PONCE TORRES, with whom subject is reported to have 
resided while in Seattle, as well as the "Committee for the Protection of 
the Foreign Born", described as being an organization which had a function 
on September 9, 1950, as set forth in Seattle letter to the Bureau dated 
November 16, 1950. In order to document this organization, additional 
data as to whether it may be identical with the lllnerican Committee for the 
Protection of the Foreign Born is desired. 

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE 

At tas Angeles, California, vall inter­
view FRANK LOPEZ, 206 South Spring street, Los Angeles for information con­
cerning subject's activities. 

Will contact informants of the Los 
Angeles Office for possible information concerning subject1s activities in 
the Communist Party in the Los Angeles area. 

14. 
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INFOW.ANT PAGE 

SYMBOL IDENTITY OF INFORMANT :. :DATE INFOR151l.TION 
FURNISHED 

AGENT 'IO ~'vHOM 
FURNISHED 

T-l 9-13-50 H. EDWARD v4HlTE 

T-2 1~. C. A. TODD, Assft 10-31-50 and H. EDWl,RD WRITE 
Mgr., El Rey Hotel, 6th 12-1-50 
and San Pedro, Los Angeles 

T-3 8-18-50 

T-4 .. Seattle letter of 10-30-50 
to Bureau, copies IJos 
Angeles and San Francisco 
(Seattle file 100-20689) 

T-5 ANN HARDY, 8992 Westwood 10-15-43 e;:rort sAl I 
&lvd., ~est Los Angeles dated 10-25-43 

a s Angeles, entitled 
LEAGUE OF AMERICAN . 
V;RI'IERS, INTERNAL SECURITY-
C. 

T-6 Per repar; of SA~ 
I enti tIe LEAGUE 
OF AMERICAN WRITERS, 
INTERNAL SECURITY -C dated 
10-25-43 at Los Angeles 

4-10-46 

T-7 10-8-50 H. EDwARD WHI'IE 

T-8 Seattle letter to Bureau 
dated 12-12-50'entitled 
CARLOS BULOSAN 

T-9 TOM BONNESAR~ Calif. State 12-31-40 
Chairman, U.S. Flag Assoc. 

15. 

SECURITY MATTER - C 

b 
b C 
b D 



.... -.. • 
LA 100-32735 

Symbol Identity of Informant 

T-IO Detective WALTER B. 
ODALE, Portland Police 
Department, Red Squad 

T-ll I 
~===~ 

T-12 ·L...I ____ ...... 
T-13 L. A. GORDON t Attorney 

448 South Hill street, 
Los Angeles 

T-14 JOHN SAr-1S0N, Commander 
American Legion Fili~ino 
Post 464, Los Angeles 

• 
IN]'OIUf!Al1TS (c on t. ) 

Date Information 
. Furnished 

Agen t .to i1hom 
Furnished 

11.:..24-42 

8-28-50 

9~15-.56 

11-8-50 

Report of SA H. A. KING, dated 
3-2~41 at Portland, entitled 

J CO~%ITTEE FOR PROTEOTION OF 
FILIPINO RIGHTS - lOOT COAST 
FILIPINO OO~~ISSION CP-US~, 
INT3Rl;AL SEOURITY - O. 

Agents of Los Angeles Offioe, 

H. EDWARD 1V1U~E 

H. ED~1ARD iVHITE 

T-15 I 1~24-51 

T-16 I llr16-42 

T-17 ~I ____________ ~ Report of SA~ I 
dated 1-23-5 at San Francisco 
enti tled, SALOMON LIEBERIvIA.lrH 
was" et al, ]SP-R, 
(fufile 100-346290)' 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

T-18 SAI~ J. Bu~FOTO, 
Rt. 1, Box 169, 

Per report of SAl 
dated 1-23-50 at~S-an--Fr=-a-n-c~i-sc-o-,--~ 

Mill Valley, Calif. entit~ed as above. 

T-19 Anonymous 

T-20 10-28-50 

16. 
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JlifFORfwifTS (cont.) 

Symbol Identity of Informant 
Date Information 
Furnished 

Agent to 1!lhom 
Furnished 

T-21 

REFEREH03S: 

" 

Seattle letter to Bureau, dated 7/31/50, entitled 1I0ARLOS 
BOULSON; n~T3RNAL SEOURITY - 011. 

Los Angeles letter to Bureau dated 9/19/50 and 7/14/50. 

Bureau letter to Los Angeles, dated 9/21/ffiO. 

Bureau letter to Los Angeles, dated 1/11/51. 

17. 

b7D 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION , 

Form.No.~ 
THIS ,CASE ORIGINATED AT LOS,ANGELES 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE 

LOS ANGELES 5/19/51 
TITLE 

FILE No 

PERIOD FOR 
WHI<;HMADE 

REPORT MADE BY 

~/~~;~~;,3~ ~6 H. EDWARD WHITE CA) 
Y1:'-=-1'~7~lr./~' I , 
.1.4, "J I ..I CHARACTER OF CASE 

CARLOS BULGSAN SECURITY MATTER - C 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

DETAILS: 

Subject continues to reside at 123 North 
Manhattan Place, Los Ange 18 s, and is unemployed,' 
Subject allegedly in collaboration with National 
Chairman of Philippine Congress of Labor Organizations 
(CLO) in preparation of' Co~unist propaganda for 
publication in periodicals widely read in the 
Philippines. No evidence developed that subject 
active in Los P~geles C~unty Communist Party. 

_ P _EXEMPTED FROH AUT01-1ATIC 

DECLASSIFICATION 
AUTHORITY DERIVEI:. FROH: 

FBI AUT01fP.TIC DECLASSIFICATIOH GUIDE 

EXEMPTIOJ.l CODE 25X 
ALL •••• 'J.~~. ,.LUN CONTAINED I DATE 05-06-2010 HEPE nl IS m,rr T .l!.j) EXCE PT 
li.1HEPE :'SHOWl.J OTIiEPJ:H :::E ' 

PERSONAL HISTORY 

Name 

CARLOS BULOSAN -

Residence 

123 North Manhattan Place, Los Angeles, Califor~ia, telephone GR 9073, 
according to T-l and T-2, of known reliability, 

Employment 

Unemployed. T-l has advised that the subject is a free lance writer of 
magazine articles. 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED, SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 

tNCHARGE 

I ~.-:. '~//.- v/ 

d" 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

6 Bureau (100-370827) 
2 Anchorage 

PROPERTY OF FBI /4~ 5- 24 5'~ a 
This confidential report and itl Si;Ar.Cl EO. \'" 

1 INS, Los Angeles 
3 Los Ange les 

contents are loaned to you by tb ~SERIAI. z~O,~ ___ RlE~";.:"""';..;;...:'I-+_ 
FBI and are not to be distribute DC"}; -;if

19
f:' / 

out!:lidp. of a <ron, ,., ",'-;/.h 1,..· ' if'< 'If v I, 

I It. Sf ·J\,!A~-J ... F. 0 \ 17 
/ 1 !:!;"."J.,A' fLf'~/.J W, 
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II 

ACTIVITIES 

~~erican Committee for th~ Protection of the Foreign Born (ACPFB) ---- - -- ---
The l~CPFB has been cited by the Attorney General of the United states 

has coming within the purview of Executive Order 9a35. 

. On September 9, 19~0, T-3,.of known reliability, advised that the 
subJect was present at a soc~al affan s,ponsored by the Northwest Committee 
for ~he Protection of the Foreign Born. T-3 advised that this Northwest 
Comruttee was a branch of the i~CPFB in the Northwest section of the United States. 

This social affair was held at the home of PONCE TORRES, 1346 - 13th 
Avenue South, Seattle, \V'ashington .. in whose home subject resided while he was 
in Seattle, y,rashington. 

Concerning TORRES, PEDRO M. BlmTISTA, on May 17, 1949, furnished 
a signed statement to officials of the United States Immigration and Naturalizati~' 
,Service at Seattle identifying TORRES as being a member of the Cannery Workers ~ . 
Branch of the Communist Party during 1938 and 1939. 

BAUTISTA stated that he observed'TORRES present at meetings of the . 
Cannery Branch of the Communist Party during 1938 and 1939 in Seattle, Washington, 

~ffi. ALFREDO T. F~JARDO, NP Hotel, Seattle, Washingtpn, in a signed 
statement to officials of Iwmigration and Naturalization Service at Seattle, 
on June 3, 1949, also identifiGd TO~ES as being in attendance at Communist 
Party meetings in Seattle. 

Both F.AJilRDO and BAUTISTA are of unknown reliability. 

T-3 has advised that during 1949 and 1950 TORRES was observed by 
him to attend many meetings sponsored by the Northwest Committee for the 
Protection of the Foreign Born. 

Los Angelos County Communist Party (LACCP) 

T-4, T-5~ T-6 and T-7, all of known reliability and familiar with 
activities of the Communist Party in the area in which subject resides, advised 
that they did not Imow the subject and could furnish no information concerning 
possible Conl.'11.Unist activities on his part. 

Philfppine COnllllunist Party (Partido Kommunista NG Philipinas P:({p) 

In,October, 1950, T-8, of known reliability, advised that the subject 
under the name of "JULIEt! had written a letter to "VICTOR.lI T-8 identified 

'"'i" uc -~ -
\ 

- 2 -
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"VICTOR" as being AMADO V. HERNANDEZ, National Chairman of the Philippine 
Congress of Labor Organizations (CLO). "JULIE" I according to T-8" is the 
subject. According to T-8" this letter reflected collaboration betrreen 
F...ER1~ANDEZ and the subject in connection with the preparation of' Communist 
propaganda for subsoquent pUblication in periodicals widely read in the 
Philippines. 

Miscellaneous 

On April 25, 19511 T-l advised that the subject had apparently 
completely changed his attitude and had made no statements of an inflammatory 
nature concerning politics or -other controversial matters. T-l, who knows 
the subj ect well, stated that some time .revious to li ril l' 1 the sub 'ect 
had one to the house of b7D 

according to T-l, were articles and 
~~----~~----~~--------~--~--~ at er writings not of a personal nature. 

According to T-I, the subject had remarked that none of his old 
friends knew where he was and that he had severed all connections with them. 

T-l could furnish no information concerning these friends. 

T-9, of known reliability, could furnish no information concerning 
individuals who had been in recent contact with the SUbject. 

On May 15, 1951" T-IO, of unknoV1tTI r"eliability, who has knbwn the 
subject casually for a number of years, advised that the subject had the 
reputation among Filipinos in Los Angeles of being a Communist, but could furnish 
no specific information in this regard. 

- PErIDING -

- 3 -
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for 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Six copies of this report are being furnished the Bureau to all~N 
,

Ilf
ej oj ent C "Dj A, to be d j ,hi bllted to the Ceot raj m11l~~,ence Agenc), 

Concerning attempts to interview FRANK LOPEZ" records of Immigration 
and Naturalization Service at Los Angeles reflect that LOPEZ hashis.office at 
307 South Hill Street, Los l,ngeles. It has not been possible to' locate LOPEZ 
at his office, and the office of the building at that address reports that he 
travels extensively and has been out of town for the past six weeks. 

- 4 -
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LEADS 

ANCHORAGE OFFICE 

At Fort Richards on, 11.1aska: TliH obtain additional data concerning 
the report rendered by Major R. D. fiJELCl'iER, United States Air Force J Of'fice of 
Special Investigations, as set out in Anchorage letter to the BUreau dated 
:March 31, 1951, concerning a raid- conducted on October 18, 1950, on the residence 
of SIN£ON RODRIGUEZ, allegedly Finance Officer of the Philippine 'Communist 
Party. 

Will attempt to ascertain the following: 

1. Date of the letter from II JULIE " to "VICTOR" 

2. HoW" it is known that "JULIE" is subject. 

3. Attempt to furnish additional information concerning the 
nature of the Philippine Congress of Labor Organizations 
(CLO) • 

4. Attempt to obtain a photostatic copy of this letter from 
"JULIE to "VICTOIL." 

Any information indicating how this letter came into the possession 
of RODRIGUEZ should be furnished. 

LOS ANGELES OFFICE 

lit Los Ange les.. Calif.ornia: Will continue in contact with T-lO for 
further infOrmation on the activities Of the subject. 

Will continue efforts to interview FRiiNK LOPEZ, 307 South Hill Street. 

days. 
vYill report results of mail cover placed on rJIay 2, 1951, for thirty 

. - 5 -
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SYMBOL IDENTITY OF INFORV~NT 

T-1 

T-2 Pretext telephone call to 
subjectls residence 

INFORMANT 

DATE AGENT TO WHOM FURNISHED 
INFORMATION 

4/25/51 SAP. H. Em·lARD WHITE 
b7C 

5/15/51 SAA H. EDWJ!.RP 'limITE 

T ... 3 9/9/5~ Per Seattle letter to the 
Bureau dated November 16, 
1950, entitled, "CARLOS 
BULOSlU1~ was., SECURITY 

T-4 
T-5 

T-6 

T-7 

5/14/51 

5/14/51 

5/14/51 

5/14/51 

~ 11ATTER - C 

SAl :=:======---., 
SA 1""' ____ ----1 

sAIL.....-____ ----J 

SA L...I _____ ----J 

T-8 Letter from Major R. D. MELCHER, United states Air Force, Office of 
.Specia1 Investigations, Fort Richardson, Alaska, as set out in Anchorage 
1e'l;;ter to the BUrea1.1 dated March 31, .1951. 

T-9 Mail cover placed on the subject1s mail at 123 North Manhattan Place, 
1qs Angeles, California, for thirty days from May 2, 1951. 

T ... IO 
, 

MR. IiT.LillT IRES M. MONOS CO , 959 
Adobe street, 10s Angeles, 
California 

5/15/51 SAA H. EDWARD WHITE 

REFERENCE: Report of SlIA H. EDWP.RD WHITE, 10s ~mgeles, 1/30/51 
Report of SA JOSEPH P. MacFARLAND, Seattle, 2/28/51 
Anchorage letter to the Bureau, 3131/51 

- 6 -
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e . M~mora~dum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ' 

SAC, Washington Field (105-1397) DATE: october 2, 1951 

Director, FBI 

SUBJECT: -CCJ&mITST ACTIVITIES IN THE 
PHILIPPINE ISLANDS 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Re Los Angeles letter 9-4-51. 

There is tran?IDitted herewith one copy each of the 
reports of SA. H. Edward li1lite (A) dated 1-30-51 and 5-19-51 at 
Los Angeles in the case entitled't:a.rlos Bu1osan, Security Matter - C, U 

for your information. 

(64-200-239) 

Attachments ALL IJlJFOP1·IATIOJlJ COJlJTAUJED 
HEREUJ IS UliJCLASSIFIED . 
DATE 05-06-2010 BY 60322 UCLP/PL.J/,JN 



/ 

" 

DIRt.~OTOR~ FBI 

GOW,nJlil~ T i\CTIVI2r:;:: :U·~ THE PiULIJ?PI1rB 
ISLANDS 
r:::.:,~: .:,.L ;..: G nlt',~ - 11 
(Bu!'f'au f.1le 64-200-239) 

Reference is ~ade to Los {Jl£:olcs l(~tter to 
the Burr~(:lU !.1i th co to l:_.shin~ton Field Ofrice dated :::;eptenbo~ 
4, 1',1)1, wheI'ein it 1s stated thf~t two coplos of t"',e Loa Angeles 
!'cp'Jrta entitled "Carlos Bu10san (Los IIneeles .tile 100-3273~, 
BU!,(i,aU file 100-370827), SLC1lfUTY r:AT:r:':R - on dated as 110110ws: 
January 30, 1951, r~"y 19, 1951, warp. enclosed. These zt6/?"l:r"lis 
ware inadvertently 1'orwarded to the BUIhJUU, u. total of four 
rf'lp0!?ts h .. ,vinc o{'len 'r1ailod. 

It 1s requested tt.l.t: Dur,;..EtU fO!'rlard t.m coc>ies, 
one each, of the fJ,rove ~1entlonc:d to thA HHshington Field 01'l'10e 
ani return tho other tlilO to the Lon~n,r::.Qlcc Oi'fice. 

.4S0:RUR 
l05-8~5 

INFORJ.IATION CO]lITAHJED 
HEREnJ IS TJ1JCLASSIFIED 

05-06-2010 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JN 

-£0; Washineton Field Of£ice (105-1397) 
/ 

\:--. :,;~ ~.~-.~-~,~~~~ 
.' _"" I ' , ,_.-"':.- j' -, . 

t' , 

:, 
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Ll~eator. FEI (lOO-370S27) 

S~G~ Los Angeles 

octo~cr 26, 1951 

ALL IUFOlU-rATION CO:f.ITAUlED 
HEP~nl IS ID!CLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-06-2010 BY 60322 UCLP/PL,JIJN 

""\ 1 t .. ,. '.1 • 1" til"! bl ..t "', ,~.l.. • He e S0.v.!.ses 'C:IC~C' ~s no aen Q, C ..!.oTI.!.or: ~all~on 

COllCf,:,,"n1ns D03.0~LO VITE in tl'c files of the lsot p:L_~al(.s Oi'fice 
and clearance of' tho Buroau ';Tas requested. to' contact VITE. 

In connection l-l:t.t:l t~1e lnvesti:--:a.tion of £'uhjcct 
r,DLor)~~.ir it is desired to il1tO::;.Yiow the Filipino Consul 
r, 0 '>IJ'<'TO \( II ,-.",~r;:") II A·' .. - - ~ • i 1 t" .. ;.:. - ,_ .. _ ".,t~ '.W'::Lfi. l.'A>.I' :i'_ ;las :orev QUS y con ae 'CCC '!j:-le 
l.l.sclsttL'1t Arent in Charee o,~·, ';;}lis ofi'ice in connectio .. 1 v;ith 
a. uinner at which both the A2ti'~C and AHHERA 'Wel'e !>Pesent $ and 
at that tL":1e indicated a desi;r;o to ooopel'ate with this office 
in a:c!'J way possible. The indices of this office cO~lta.in no 
de:ro'~a:bol"Y information on A~ ,:7:A. 

The Bureau is thcl'lcfore requested to obtain 
appropriate cleal'ance for LDterviewln~ of ABrtERf4 in addition 
to VIr:::... 

The Bureau is further requested through appropriate. 
l"'!cans to arranee to interview J'\.L VAL:;~mIA. Associated P~ess 
:~epJ?csontative in Hanl1a, Philippine Isla..'I1ds" and to i~eutify 
8.110 interviell the oolu""!..l1ist for the l!anila Chronicle W~lO 
aCC0:1!>:1.Jlied VALztWIA to tho ,Tapanese Peace Conference 
recently held in San !"rancisco, Ga,lifox-nia. It is noted 
tllat this aolu.:nnist has ST;::1tC:3. tb.~t subjeot BULOS~.~~ is 
aO;1-"1ected with the HukbaluJla:.:> T1QVm~ent in the P!lilippines 
and that both. of these im.U.vi<:ua.ls have Imoliled:;c of subjectts 
activities. 



For:m.No.l: 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT LOS ANGELES 'FILE No. 

REPORT MADE AT 

LOS ANGELES 

TIT1.£ 

CARLOS OOLOSAH 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

DATE WHEN MADE 

10/31/51 
PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY LFT r 

5~:i5,17,,' H. EDWARD WHITE (A) 
29" ]0; 6/15, 
19; 8/3; 10/ CHARACTER OF CASE 

13,15-17,221151 
SECURITY fIATTER - C 

Subject continues to reside at 123 North 
Manhattan Place, Los Angeles, and is 
currently writing a book. Wrote two 
letters in 1949 to the Philippines - one 
to LUIS TARUC, Huk Leader, and one to 
AMADO HERNANDEZ, President o~ the Philippine 
Congress o~ Labor Organizations. Has stated 
he knows all Filipino Communists on the tvest 
Coast o~ the United States and is in contact 

.. wi th TARUC. 

- p -

DETAILS: 

E:;mnPTED r:ROM .'l.UTm11'.TIC 
DECLASSIFICATION 
AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM: 
FBI AUTOMATIO DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE 
E;(EUPTIml CODE 25X \ I 

, DATE 05-06-2010 

PERSONAL HISTORY 

Residence 

Current 

123 I'forth I'1anhattan Place" L'os Angeles, California, 
telephone GR 9073. ~ . .([,.l".'an:d.·.T"!"2, both of known reliability.) 

ALL INFO:R1iATIoz,J CONTAINED 
HEREIliT lJNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
~JHEFl: SH01i11.]" OTHEFUH SE 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

SPECIAL AGENT 
IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES, ~ 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT • ,.~ S " .;:.u-;i.,: .... --.",'·"A .~ 7-r-..... I 'tl' "'\j EAnCH-" "' ...... ~,":'... \\"~ % '1 ",h'i S 6i soria: "s 
6 - Bureau (100-370827) ~ S"IlIAl'·'. ___ ,-" ;,.:4----, _ l1"str~J j 
2 - San Francisco (100-32849)~' NOV 5 1951 I II J'h 1 

.. ? - Seattle (100-20689) ~:::; '0.--) ,-::I-t':.'l'>:I,."", I //<!" Dat6:r-?-:~'1-
( 2J - Washington Field (105-1397 i' 7'L,~-, , '. TtL ~ ~ 1 
'-"1 1/ --.-vv""""rMllf T_Ot' 1'" ... .I'.i. - INS, Los Angeles II _II!!! eUAJ. 1.8 S." ___ 
~ T.,.., A ~ " _L, 1"\1"\ " ..... ~",....\ II t. 
- . ~ \ - ~ '..J'- I ..) .... I tt u. S. GOVEJlHMEHT PRINTING OFFICE I 37952-1 

~cmm Itlrn:r.:.::-:::J ~ 
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Past 

1936 - 1937 

19~.2 - 1948 

1948 -

1949 -

Employment 

• 
Casitas " Apartments, Figueroa and " Temple 
Streets, Los Angeles, California. 
(T-3, of unknown reliability, a past 
officer of the American Legion in 
Los Angeles and' intimately acquainted 
with"Filipino matters in the Los Angeles 
area. ) 

1026 West Third Street, Los Angeles, 
California. (T-4, of known reliability.) 

" " 

110 South El Dorado Street, stockton, 
California. (T-4) 

947 West Sixth street, Los Angeles, 
California. (T-4) 

I Subject is a free lance writer and is currently 
occupied with writing a book, the subject of which and the 
publisher, if any, not being known. (T-2 and T-5, of unlDlown 
reliability who has known subject for many years and is acquainted 
with Filipino activities in the Los Angeles area.) 

Citizenship 

Filipino. 

j T-5 advised on October 15, 1951 the subject was born 
on April 12, 1912 at Binaconn, Pangasinan, Central Luzon, 
Philippine Islands. Subject is not a naturalized United States 
citizen. 

Military Service 

T-5 advised that subject has never served in the military 
force of any country in view of his poor physical condition, adding 
that he has had one lung removed and has had tuberculosis of the 
left knee resulting in approximately two inches of the bone being 
removed and stiffening the leg. T-2 also advised that subject also 
has a serious kidney condition causing periodic hemorrhages. 

- 2 -
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Background 

On October 15, 1951, T-5 advised that subject was born 
April 12, 1912 in the Philippine Islands. Subject was hospitalized 
at the General Hospital in Los Angeles around 1936 for approximately 
two years with tuberculosis of the bone. He has two brothers, 
JOE BULOSAN and AURELIO BULOSAN. AURELIO and subject lived 
together in Los"~s~~tte;~fti~ leaving the hospital, according 
to T-5. 

JOE BULOs~~resides at the El Rey Hotel, Sixth and 
San Pedro \<"~n'f~~I:llE, -;,H0st:~A?R<geles, Room 851, and is employed as a 
cook at Rene and Jeants Restaurant, 639 South Olive, Los Angeles. 
AURELIO works as a cook at the Paso Robles Inn, Paso Robles, 
California. According to T-5 subject and AuRELIO are very close 
but JOE and subject do not associate with each other and JOE has 
not seen subject since subject 1 s return from a trip to the North­
west United States in 1950. T-5 advised that JOE BULOSAN has not 
seen AURELIO BULOSAN since 1949. 

T-5 advised that subject had an office near Second 
and Spring Streets in Los Angeles from about 1940 to 1943 with 
another individual, name not known, which individual resides in 
Stockton, California, at the present time. T-5 stated the 
purpose of this office was to give subject a place to write 
undisturbed. T-5 added that subject had resided in Stockton, 
California, about 1946. 

On October 16, 1951, T-3 advised that he had last 
seen subject approximately a month ago with an individual from 
India. At that time subject and this individual were walking 
along Temple Street in the Filipino Colony in Los Angeles. T-3 
stated he had known subject since 1934 or 1935 when subject was 
operated on in the General Hospital in Los Angeles for a lung 
condition. 

T-3 stated that when subject left the hospital about 
1936 or 1937 he and his brother, AURELIO, resided at the Casitas 
Apartments, Figueroa and Temple Streets, Los Angeles, where T-3 
saw them on occasion. At that" time AURELIO worked at Little Joe's 
Restaurant, 900 North Broadway, Los Angeles, 

T-3 stated that subject had remarked that he was a 
writer and had worked for RKO Motion Picture Studios. He also 
stated that he was a membe~ 'of some writers league which met 
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at the Hollywood Roosevelt Hovel. T-3 stated that this was around 
1944 or 1945. 

T-3 stated that a Iv.Iiss CUNNING" M, a school teacher, 
had helped subject financiaI r--~n a Qut-1946 and had also helped 
him sell his writings. They had driven around together and had 
also attended meetings the nature of which T-3 did not know. T-3 
described Miss CUNNING&iM as about 36 years of age (in 1946), 
5'2" tall, 120 pounds, brunette, color white. 

T-3 further stated that AMADO E. Dl~2. LQ North Grant 
Street, Room 212, Stockton 3, Cal~fornia, teieph~ne Stockton 36516, 
was well acquainted with subject since subject had written editorials 
for the American Legion paper published by American Legion 
Filipino Post Number 464, while DINO was editor of the paper. 

T-3 also advised that he had recently conversed with 
.~ a Filipino who resides in Seattle at an unknown 

-acra:ress and works in Seattle for a cannery. GONCAGA,described 
as age 40 years, 5

'
6ft tall, 135 pounds" thin build, had told T ... 3 

that about a month ago he had seen subject in stockton, California, 
and felt that subject was in contact with the Filipino Agricultural 
Workers in that area for an unknown purpose. 

Concerning the unknown Indian in the company of subject, 
whom T-3 had seen about a month ago, T-3 described him as possibly 
coming from Stockton, California, 5 1 7" tall, 150 pounds, age 35 
years, mahogany complexion, dressed like a laborer and having an 
odd name. T-3 stated this individual appeared to be well educated 
and had no accent. 

Concerning subject! s wife, lk2BJQijI1t::::T-J ~tated that 
she had married one PhTTON, had two ahildren and then was divorced. 
About May of 1939 she married aUGUSTINE fu\MOS who wus killed a 
few months later in an accident. About 1940 she married BEN . 
ESP~NHO~. In 1945 ESPANHOL and ¥mRJORIE returned to the Philippines 
to live. In about 1946 MARJORIE returned to the United States with 
her two children. T-3 stated that BILL LaBRE, who operates a 
barber shop in Stockton, Culifornia, knows subject and his vJife 
who, following their marriage in Seattle, Washington, about 1948, 
stayed with him in Stockton. T-3 could furnish no information 
concerning whether or not ~t~RJORIE was formally divorced from 
ESPI~HOL. He added that she wrote articles while she was in the 
Philippines. T-3 did not know the nature of these articles. 
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On October 16, 1951, T-2 advised that subject continued 
to reside at 123 North Ha!1..hattan Place, Los .i'..ngeles, and was 
Trlriting 2. book. T-2 stated that subject was in very poor health, 
had a serious kidney condition which caused ~im to have periodic 
hemorrhages. T ..... 2 advised that his wife, Vlfl.RJORIE, was working 
part time at an unknown location I;;1.S a typist or a stenographer. 
T-2 added that ~lRJORIE was also in very poor health. T-2 stated 
that the subject and his wife were both alcoholics. 

On October 13, 1951, T-6, of unknown reliability, 
who has known subject for. about ten years, advised that he had 
last seen subject about six months ago. He stated that subject 
used to reside on Hyperion .I\venue in Los Angeles. T-6 was questioned 
concerning contacts had by subject withJ)tONISIO T. AL,qAN~t:E.AJ 635 
North Madison Avenue, Los Lngeles. U~s set forth Ber6wj:a~J¥e:.l*Ire~ 
rqgistered to this individual was reported by T-7, of unknown 
reliability, acquainted with subject and fanlilia~ with Filipino 
activities in the Los Angeles area, as being one through which 
subject could be contactedJ T-6 advised that to his knowledge 
the only contact between subject and ALCl'"NTfl.RA, with whom T ... 6 was 
well acquainted, was on one occasion when they met at ALCANTil.RAt s 
home to eat some Chinese food. T~6 stated that he had no knowledge 
that the telephone of ;l.LCi").NTARA had been used as a means of reaching 
subject by other individuals. 

T-6 stated that subject's brother, AURELIO, was employed 
as a cook at a large restaurant in Paso Robles, California, and 
would undoubtedly be known to the local Bank of America at that 
place. 

On October 13,·1951, T-l advised that subject's landlord 
was rs. WILL.Ifl.M HEFTER, 123 North ManhattEm Place, Los -lmgeles, 
telepnone GFtgCr7"3. . ~ed that subj ec t and his wife had 
resided at that address for about one year. According to T-l, 
they were excellent tenants, paid their rent weekly in cash and 
had few guests. T-l stated they seldom received mail and subject 
appeared to spend most of his time in his room typing. Wnen 
s~bject does go out he returns within a few minutes usually with 
llquor. T-l stated that subject's wife was employed at an unknown 
place in Los hngoles. 

On October 16, 1951, T-3 exhibited a magazine entitled 
uThe Philippines Quarterly":, dated July, 1951, and issued, according 
to the title page, py the Philippine Information Council, 25th 
and Boston Streets, Port Area, Manila, Philippines. This magazine 
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was Volume One ~ No.1, and oontained an arti.cle beginning on page 42 
entitled "Writing - Then and How. 1i T-3 stated that the article 
consisted of a review of famous writers in Philippine history 
and, referring to page 45 of the article, indicated the following 
statement: UEqually well regarded but not nearly as influential 
are CL.RLOS BULOS.r.'...N, who has t-Jritten a sensitive autobiography, 
t~merica is in the Heart!, and a volume of humorous stories, 
I The Laughter of 11y Father! •••••• II Page 46 contains a photograph 
of the subject. 

On May 15, 1951, T-7 advised that subject had given 
the phone number Normandie 29762 as one at which he could be 
contacted. It was ascertained that this phone number is registered 
to DIONISIO T. : ... LCANTi .... Ri., 635 North Madison l~venue, Los Angeles. 
T-7 added that so far as he knew this phone had not been used, 
however, to contact subject. 

l!..CTIVITIES 

Communist Party, USA 

. On l\1ay 30~. 1951, T-7 acivised that subject had a dinner 
party at his residence 123 North Manhattan Place, Los Angeles • 
. Among those in attendance was DOROTEI ~~ 2i:tl'The evening was 
spent, according to informat~o~the possession of T-7, in 
discussing JOHN BRJqM~,%~cenario writer. 

'fi'!l! *,W;:P.~] 

~oncerning DOROTHY B~BB, T-8, of known reliability, 
advised on April 24, 1951 that BABE had been a member of the 
Communist Party in Los Angeles from 1938 to 1945. 

t;/T-9, of known reliability, advised in the spring of 
1947 that BLBB had been dropped from the Los Angeles County 
Communist Party because of illness. 

vConcerning JOM~~#&R~~~-lO of known reliability, 
who ~as a member of the Con~unist Party from 1938 to 1945 in 
the Hollywood Cultural Section, advised that BRIGHT was also 
a member of this section. 

. T-4 advised on May 2, 1951 that one of the references 
g~ven by subje~t at the time he obtained a post office box in 
~942 w~s DORO~hY BhBB~ 1562 Queens Road, Hollywood, California. 
~.cc~rd~ng to ~nfo~mat~on furnished by T-ll, of known reliability, 
SUbJect upon leav~ng the El Rey Hotel at Sixth and San Pedro 
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Streets" Los Angeles" e.;ave as a forvlarding address 1562 Queeps 
Road, Los Angeles, on Dece~ber 1, 1950. 

vOn May 29" 1951, T-7.a~v~sed that ~ubject had stated 
that he, subject, knew every Fl1lplno Communlst o~ the West Coast 
of the United States. Subject also stated that he wanted T-7 
to join 11 the world movementU and while talking drew a large 
letter nCn on tho table. Subject did not elaborate on the nature 
of this movement. 

VOn October 16, 1951, T-3 advised that he considered 
subject to be a Communist but added that subject had engaged in 
no Communist activities that he knew of. T-3 stated that it was 
common Imowledge in the Filipino colony in Los Angeles that the 
subject was a Conwunist. 

Committee for a Democrutlc 
Fari Easterh~TTdY\3~' >lSmar-, 
~= "Ndr:~;;ffbtj15iP!E!:>"'wg'5e''t9lie~ -i?v.~SY;;~1' 

The Committee for a Democratic Far Eastorn Policy 
has been cited by the Attorney General of the United states as 
coming within the purview of Executive Order 9835. 

T-7 advised on May 17-, 1951 the.t on May 16, 1951 
subject had given him a mimoocrQpncd lette~ dated April 23, 1951, 
on the letterhead of tho Committee for a Democratic Far Eastern 
Policy, 80 East 11 Street, New York" New York. The letter set 
forth information concerning the Irrecent arrest of J:-1r. !' .. :fIii"J)O 
HERNANDEZ and other well known Filipinos. '! HERN .. ~IDEZ is described 
in the letter as Ita Manila City Councilor cnd the President of the 
Congress of Labor Organizations." 

Subject also gave T-7 a leaflet entitled u .. · .. re the 
Philippines Really Free," publication by the Committee for a 
Democratic Far Eastern Policy, New York City. The leaflet was 
described as being 11 ;~n analysis of the Bell Report on the 
Philippines." Subject furnished informant with a copy of this 
Bell Report entitled "Bell Report on the United States Economic 
Survey Mission to the Philippines. 1t (Prepared by Congressman 
C. j-i .. SPER BELL of Mis tl ouri. ) 

Hukbalahaps (Huks) 

According to information furnished by T-12, of known 
reliability, the Hukbalahaps, also known a's the Huks, are Communist 
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:'~e.d. The Philippine Governm0nt seized publication and propaganda 
li terature issued by the Huks to support this statement, T-12 added. 

/On May 17, 1~51, T-7 advised that subject had stated 
that he was ir: contact with L.u.nt T: .. RJJg" !Iuk ~eader ~n the Philippine 
Islands. SubJect stated that TL.RUG was "1oca-r;ed at .arayat 
Pampunga, Philippines near Luzon. Subject stated that he had 
a letter from Ti...RUC in which T.L;'RUC had stated that he needed 
a pair of shoes size 7~. Subject stated that he contemplated 
getting an original signed message from T~";"RUC .. to his peopleit 

which he planned to have published in the Philippine press in 
the United States. 

In February of 1951, T-13, a foreign source believed 
to be reliable, adv~sed that on December 1, 1949, subject directed 
a letter to LUIS, stated by T-13 to be LUIS T~RU~ and VICTOR, 
stated by T-13 to be .l.Illl..DO HERN,," .. NDEZ. T-13 advised that these 
letters had been found in the possession of JOSE LAVA, described 
by T-13 as the "number one Filipino Communist." 

stated: 
In his letter to LUIS, dated December 1, 1949, BULOSAN 

"r was happy to hear from you. In my letter to 
Victor, I explained why I could not write. Now that I 
am better, Itll explain a few things so that weIll arrive at 
some kind of understanding and arrangement. ItJs important 
that you and I have a permanent basis for working together. 
Your ta~k is tough and rugged compared with mine. lIve 
some degree of freedom here, and I should be able to do 
you and the movement something constructive. But first 
of all, I told Victor how you can get in touch with me. 
Follow tho instruction. 

!lDear Luis, I want to tell you now that I have 
been following your career ever since I have bocome a 
writer. There are many times when I had the impulse to 
return to the Philippines and join your movement. But 
always I was paralyzed by the thought that 1111 be more 
valuable hore. Dontt think for one moment that youtve 
no friends in America. You are in everybodyts mouth 
and mind. The labor movement, the writers and newspapermen, 
the intellectuals and college people, and the movie 
industry in Hollywood, all these groups, Luis, are 
talking about you. You are their conscience. You 
have given them something to activate their intellects. 
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Since I know personally most of the progressive people 
especially writers and movie workers, live been often 
asked why I shouldn l t write a book about you and the 
movement of the peasants. I had several reasons then 
and these are some: I had felt that it was not the 

'right time; I had felt that you are teo big a subject 
to be desultorily written about. 

UBut all these reasons are solved now. This is 
the time, 11m in control of my creative abilities. Now 
1111 write the book about you and the peasants. There 
is some talk in Hollywood to make a movie of your life 
centering around the peasant movement, but these writers 
and directors who are interested are temporarily black­
listed from the industry by the Un-American Committee in 
the Congress of the U. S. But this witch-hunting can't 
stop us from writing a novelize form about your life., 
I'm very sure that the sudden resurgence of facist 
activities here will die down. Most of the newspapers 
and magazines are fighting for you against the 
imperialistic policies of the government of the 
United States. And when this comes Rnd the facist 
element in America is again driven underground, and 
I already have the book about you and the peasant 
movement, I'm sure that the interest in Hollywood 
will be revived. Ifm writing at length about this 
because it is important. The screen is the widest 
and quickest distributor of ideas. There is also some 
talk to make a movie of the life of Jose Rizal. But I 
donI t think the i~merican public is interested in so 
far away a period of Philippine History in which 
government of the United States has no particular 
part, and is so legendary a character who seemed to 
have been the repository of all human dignity. Yours 
is contemporary. Leave this part of the job for me 
here in America. 

lIThere is what I would like you to do for me: 
Give the materials which I might be able to use to 
Victor. This book I'Ve in mind will have you as the 
,leading character and Soliman as the second. Of 
course, your group and his group will be in it. 

ItI canlt leave the United States now because 
I'll never be able to come back if I do. I think 

~~ 
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stated: 

you know the reasons why 1111 be there some day 
soon to work with you. Itm playing with time. 
~t the present time, Ilm writing a novel about 
you and the Philippine problems. It will interest 
you to know that some of my books are translated into 
Italian, French, Russian, Danish and Swedish. Negotia­
tions are being transacted for translations into 
Spanish, Japanese and Liddish. Two are printed in 
London, England. One is reprinted in Canada. What 
Itm trying to convey is this: That if I write a 
book about you, Soliman and the people's movement, 
a large part of the c·i vilized world will knOi-l the 
true story. 

uWhen I'm stronger Itll(be) around if I can 
start a committee hore in-New York to support your 
movement. There was a long editorial about you 
the other day in a big Los Lngeles newspaper, and 
it was intelligent and friendly. There are more 
progressive and liberals in New York, but thore is 
more money.in Holl~~ood. 

"Now there are some rich Filipinos here and they 
arc my friends in a way. But they don't understand 
the issues involved and they are easily frightened. 
There aro also good cmnrades and Ifm sure they will 
help and work as soon as we are org~nized into· a solid 
working committee for your support. Meanwhile, tell me 
what books you need and Itll send them to you through 
Victor. tVbat size of shoes do you wear? and shirts? 
I'm a very small man, only five feet and two inches, 
and I weigh not even a hundred pounds. But if there 
is anything I can do for you and your movement--if 
it :is only the use of my name--please feel free to 
do so. I am not afraid of the facist bastards at 
home. 

~.' HAnd give my wa~~st -vJishes to the comrades 
and your men until I.hear from you again. 1I 

In his letter to VICTOR, dated December l~ 1949, BULOSAN 

UI received your letter about two months ago 
and the magazin·es and pamphlets. I tool!: the liberty 
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of using some extracts fpom your writings in the 
proper publications hore, and Itll go on doing this 
as long as I still hc..ve the freedom to write and 
have access to certain periodicals of liberal thought. 

til have many things to tell you from this side 
of the ocean. But before I proceed, I read carefully 
the enclosed letter of your good friend L.T. So 
I'll enclose my answer to him. Please fell free 
to read both letters because this and his complement 
each other in what I'Ve to say. 

"Immediately upon your departure from stockton, 
California, I fell ill again. I left that town and 
then came back to Los ~~geles to recuperate. The 
strike was a failure due to the machinations of 
some of our Filipino leaders, and there was'a great 
amount of money involved. In fact, Roberto Regala, 
who was their consul general in San Francisco, 
California, took the sides of the growers ,and 
shippers; and he bitterly and stubbornly refused 
to sit the representatJ..ves of the F.T.A.-C.I.O. 
officials at the conferences that decided the 
proper bargaining agent of the workers. This 
man Regala is not here anymore; a pressure group 
forced him to resign. He is not a truly dangerous 
man, he is only on the way to progress. But he is 
an unconscious facist, when he is aware of the 
ideology, then hetll be dangerous. Watch for him. 
Itve several tip-offs with him when he was· new in . 
California because of his arrogance and chauvinism. 
I calmed down due to my sincere hope for Filipino 
unity in the Pacific Coast, and lIm sorry now that 
I took this attitude. The damage is done. 

"Remember some of the brothers you met in 
Stockton? Six of thom have been arrested in Seattle 
by the F.B.I. and are facing deportation. This is 
the culmination of the concerted efforts of Philippine 
Consulate Office in San Francisco and Filipino labor 
racketeers in California, superimposed by the power 
of the Associated Farmers in San Joaquin Valley 
(Stockton) to do away with all aggressive Filipino labor 
leaders and to des troy the F. T • .i'... -C. I. 0., which is a 
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militant union created solely to organize the 
unorganized agricultural and factory vlOrkers. 
These brothers are temporarily released by bail 
ranging from $4,000.00 to $8,000.00 •. A 
committee has been formed in Seattle by the 
C.I.O. Central Labor Council to campaign for 
money in their defense and to fight for them in 
the courts of Washington. 

"These are the arrested brothers: C. D. 
Mansa1vas, publicity director of the F.T.A.-C.I.O. 
(he was once an international vice-president of the 
same union; he is from San Manuel, Pangasinan); 
Ernesto Mangacang, business agent (he is at present 
one of tho seven members of the international board 
of directors of the union; he is from Luna, La Union); 
George Dumlao, business agent of the Portland, Oregon, 
branch of the union (he has been a union official 
since 1933, when Filipinos were admitted into the 
American labor movement; he is from Sarrat, Ilocos 
Norte); and four others that you have not met because 
they were in Alaska, nogotiating with the Alaska 
Salmon industry for a better contract that season. 
Local 7 F.T.A.-C.I.O. won the negotiations, but 
another rival union composed of Filipino Parveni 
in Seattle tried to smear its leaders with the . 
usual weapon: Communist. That is why this six 
aggreSsive leaders are now facing deport~tion. 

IINow I will speak of Ken Howard, the international 
representative of F.T.A.-C.I.O., that you met at tho 
office in Stockton (and the three of us talked for 
a moment in the bus y lei tchen) • His wife, who was 
formerly a col~t for the Reople 1 s World is 
taking charge of tho Committee in Seattle. Howard 
himself was a Harvard professor. His grandfather 
founded Howard UniverSity in Washington, and this' 
is the best Negro UniverSity in the United States. 
He left a lucrativ~ and easy position at the university 
and joined the ranks of the labor movement'picking out,ona 
of the toughest segments, the agricultural, cannery and 
factory. workers. It is tough because these workers 
are widely scattered over the nation, and the jobs 
seasonal, and the workers themselves are of all 
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nations and races (the minority group predominating) 
and there are no federal luws covering the rights 
and securities of' the l-lOrkers. That is how sincere 
some people are around hore. 

ttJlve nothing to say about myself except to 
report that I stopped active union work at the outset 
of' the war. Most of' my assignments were educational 
and propaganda, so I had the satisfaction to travel 
often throughout tho Pacific Coast and to meet the' 'many 
leaders in the union. Lnd then again, I was already 
too ill. I went away and laid for two years, coming 
out once more in the middle of the war. Then I had 
some success in writing. Then I took it as a 
permanent profession. .ilnd then I travelled around 
the United states, meeting many writers and important 
people. But Los I),ngeles-Hollywood is my territory. 
I know many people in the movie industry. I will 
write about this part in my letter to L.T. But lIm 
sure you know what happened to these writers and . 
directors in Hollywood. Thut is why I cantt move, 
I'm being watched too. Now you Imovi. 

IIBut this you must always remember: You and 
the Filipino workers have many friends in /Dnerica. 
ifhen the'time comes and the witch-hunting loosens 
up a bit, JIll start 2. committee here or in nevi York 
for your support and defense. Nearly all the newspapers 
and other publications now are for you and the Filipino 
people. Don't sidestep or weaken your resistance: 
this is the right time to strike. Only the other 
day a strong metropolitan newspaper in Los Lngeles 
came out with a strong editorial against American 
colonial policy in the Philippines. Everyday now 
the headlines in the nation are about the revolting 
workers and the Huks under Luis Taruo. The 
imperialistic are getting hysterical, and the 
~merican people are waking up to the realities 
of our present vJorld. The progress of the powerful 
communist armies in China is haunting their conscience. 

UNow I will s top Victor, JI m getting tired. 
Please send materials to me. You'll know the reason 
why when you read my letter to Luis Taruc. It 
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On October 16, 1951, T-3 advised that two or three 
months ago a Huk had been killed in the Philippines and on his 
person had been found letters from subject. T-3 stated that 
he based his knowledge of this on information he had read in 
the Filipino press in Los lUlgeles, adding that he thought it 
might have been in the lILaging Uno lt , a monthly Filipino publica­
tion.in Los Angeles. 

~-3 stated that subject's brother, AUREL~~h~d 
made- a trip to the Philippine Islands approtim~trly two years 
ago and according to subject had contacted TARUC. T-3 stated 
he had no knowledge as to who financed this trip since both 
subject and his brother have always had financial difficulties. 
AURELIO, according to information furnished by T-14, of known 
reliability" on October 31, 1942, was a "rabid Communist. 1t 

T-3 stated that subject and hURELIO had always been very close 
in their relationship with each other. 

T-3 stated that LL V~LENCIA, member of the Associated 
Press and well known Filipino newspaperman who resides in the 
Philippines, had attended the Japanese Peace Conference in 
San Francisco accompanied by a Filipino columnist who was 
employed on the Manila Chronicle. T-3 stated that these two 
individuals knew subject and had discussed the effect of 
his writings on the Philippines. The columnist, whqse name 
was unknown to informant, remarked that subject had writing 
ability but nis washed out1l in the Philippines because of 
his contacts vli th the Huks. T-3 could furnish no further 
information on this statement. 

The Daily Peoplefs.World, Los /Jlgeles edition, 
on JtUle 19" 1951, page one, carried an article headlined 
"13 Filipino Union I-1en Face Death Penalty." The article 
referred to the trial of, among others, ~M!~NDO ft~BNJ_~~, 
described as Manila C~ty Councilor. and ~5rr-~~~~Db¥ 
Organizations president. The article stated that the indivi­
duals were charged with attempting to overthrow the QUIRINO 
Government of the Philippines. It further stated, "As C.L.O. 
representative at international labor gatherings HERN~NDEZ 
made the acquaintances of progressive union leaders in the 
United States. 1t It was stated that according to the indictment 
ItHERNANDEZ and-his colleagues were guilty of Icarrying out a 
rebellion and commiting murder, arson and robbery.r n It stated 
that the G.L.O. had been outlawed by the QUIRINO Government 
some time ago. 
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~n October of 1950, T-15, of known reliability, advised 
that subject had under the name of uJPLIJ.5u written to HERN1...NDEZ 
in connection with collaboration betwesrt'HERN.t.NDEZ and the subject 
to prepare Communist propaganda for subsequent publication in 
periodicals widely read in the Philippines ... 

In June of 1951, T-16, a representative of another 
governmental agency, advisod that there was no further information 
available concerning the above referred to collaboration between 
HERNANDEZ and the subject. 

Miscellaneous 

On May 17, 1951, T-7 advised that subject had asked 
him whether he wanted to join"the nmovement,tI not otherwise 
identifying the movement, and stating that there were uconferencesu 
twice a month in Los ~ngeles. Subject stated that he wished 
inf"ormant to meet It two important people in the movement li but 
did not say where or when such a meeting would take place. ~s 
noted above, at another point in the conversation subject drew a 
large trCu while discussing this movement which may indicate it 
refers to the Communist Party in the opinion of T-7. Subject 
stated that he was a good friend of HUGH BRYS~N in San Francisco. 

~., E:~.~k¥4".......ti!i' 

The Sixth Report on Un-b.merican .t-"cti vi ties in California, 
being a report of the Senate Fact-Finding Committee on Un-hmerican 
Activities to the 1951 regular California legislature in Sacramento, 
states on page 264 that BRYSON served on the National Board of 
the Civil Rights Congress. Page 268 states that in October, 1950 
BRYSON was a member on the Executive Committee of tho Committee 
for a Democratic Far Eastern Policy. 

Both the Civil Rights Congress and the Committee for a 
Democratic Far Eastern Policy have been cited by the ~ttorney 
General of the United States as coming within the purview of 
Executive Order 9835. . 

~n October 16, 1951, T-3 advised that four or five 
years ago he had been taken by the subject to the office of the 
~aily People's Worl~ then located on Second and Spring Streets 
1n Los ilngeles, where subject introduced him around to the various 
individuals in the office. 

JT~5 advised on October 15, 1951 that he recalled 
seeing the Daily People's World in the apartment of hURELIO and 
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subject when he visited their apartment in 1936 or 1937 ~ollowing 
subjectts discharge ~rom the General Hospital. 

- PENDING -
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t..DI1INIS TRi ... TIVE 

Six report are being furnished the 
Bureau 

By letter dated September 4, 1951 addressed to the 
Bureau, copy to Washington Field, entitled CO~WIDNIST ~CTIVITIES 
IN THE PHILIPPINE ISLi:.NDS, HTTERN; .. L SECURITY - R (Bureau file 
64-200-239, Washington Field file 105-1397, and Los Angeles file 
107-855), this office furnished the Washington Field Office with 
two copies of Los Angeles reports on subject dated January 30, 
1951 and May 19, 1951, there being no other reports on subject 
made by this office. 

The mimeographed letters and a copy of the Bell Report, 
furnished by. subject to informant as reflected on page 7 of this 
report, are carried as exhibits in the files of this office. 
(100-32735-lb4, lAS and lA6). 

On May 2, 1951, a 30 day mail cover was placed on 
subject1s residence at 123 North Manhattan Place. During the 
time this cover was in force no report was received from the 
Post Office that subject had received any mail. 

The residence of subject is in the Beverly-Fairfax 
Section, Western Division of the Los Angeles County Communist 
Party. Since subject has resided in that area this office has 
had no informant coverage in that section on Communist Party 
activities. 

Concerning efforts to interview F&iNK LOPEZ, 307 South 
Hill Street, it is noted that the office of the building at that 
address has stated that LOPEZ contacts them about once each two 
months and travels the remainder of the time. A suitable stop 
has been placed with the building offico to have this office 
advised when LOPEZ returns, at which time he will be interviewed. 

In view of the information previously reported on 
subject and further in view of the letters written by him to 
individuals in the Philippine Islands associated with the 
Hukbalahaps, a Security Index card is being recommended on 
subject by separate letter to the Bureau. 
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By separate letter to tho Bureau this ofi'ice has 
requested permission to interview SOFRONIO V. ABRERf.~, Filipino 
Consul, and DOROTEO VITE, oi'i'icial of the Filipino Co~sulate in 
Los Angeles, for information concerning subjectts activities. 
The Bureau has also been requested to arrange for the interview 
of L.L VilLENCIi.l., Associated Press Representative in the Philippines, 
and to identii'y and have interviel-Ted a columnist for the Hanila 
Chronicle, both of whom attended the Japanese Peace Conference in 
San Francisco. 

LEADS 

Prior to coverage of the below leads each ofi'ice should 
check its indices for possible information concerning the 
individual to be located and interviewed. In tho absence oi' 
ini'ormation to the contrary the leads should be covered. 

SllN F&'..NCISCO OFFICE 

At stockton, California: Will interview ~MADO E. 
DINO, 47 North Grant street, Room 212, i'or information in his 
possession concerning subject's activities, having particular 
rei'erence to any connection between subject and the Hukbalnhaps 
movement. . 

Will locate and interview BILL LaBRE who operates a 
barber shop in stockton, and will obtain information concerning 
subject's marriage, the location thereof, and any information 
concerning the time and location of the divorce oi' subject 1 s 
wii'e. 

Ii' the above information is obtained, will set out 
leads i'or appropriate office to verii'y by checking oi' public 
records the divorce and marriage of subjectfs wii'e and subject. 

ADlfini'ormation obtained during the above investigation 
concerning the Indian described herein on page 4, should be 
i'urnished this oi'i'ice. 

At San Francisco, Calii'ornia: Will furnish information 
concerning activities and background of subject's brother LURELIO 
BULOS~N currently employed as a cook at Paso Robles Inn, Paso 
Robles, Calii'ornia. 
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SE.hTTLE OFFICE 

At Seattle, Washington: Will locate and interview 
FLO GONChGA reported to be employed at a cannory in Seattle 
and. to reside in Seattle. Descriptive data concerning GONC;~GA 
is set ~orth herein on page 4. 

Will examine appropriate public records for information 
concerning the marriage of subject and his wife about 1948 at 
Seattle. In~ormation concorning evidence of a prior divorce by 
subject's wife should also be obtained. 

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

At WaShington, D. C.: Will contact OSI, United states 
.l'l.ir Force, \vashington, D.C.' for complete information concerning 
subject. T-16 advised. that information concerning BULOSi1.1'I appears 
in 'paragraph 2N o~ a summary of subversive and intelligence data 
dated March 7, 1951, prepared by OSI Far East Air Force, Army 
Post Office Box 925, c/o Postmaster, San Francisco~ California. 

LOS ~NGELES OFFICE 

At Los Angeles, California: Will ascertain employment 
of subject's wife. 

Will check records of RKO Motion Picture Studios for 
information concerning possible past employment of subject. 

Will continue effol"ts to contact and intervievl F'W>.NK 
LOPEZ, 307 South Hill Street, Los Angeles. 

Will through the Los l~ngeles Public School System 
attempt to identi~y and locate Miss Cm~NINGHIJ1, acquaintanco 
of subject in 1946 and reportedly a school teacher. 

Will interview JOlm-SAMSON, Fair Oaks Restaurant, 
217 South Fair Oaks, Pasadena, California, for information 
concerning subject's possible connection with the Hukbalahaps 
movement and subjectfs background activities in Los ;~ngeles. 

\vill through Filipino sources of information attempt 
to locate the press release in the Los Angeles Filipino press 
concerning the letters of subject's allegedly found on a Huk 
killed in the Philippines. 

- 19 -
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Will, upon recelvlng Buroau clearance; contact the 
Filipino Consul, SOFRONIO V. LBRERA, and DOROTEO VITE, official 
of tho Filipino Consulate in Los ~n~oles, and interview them for 
information concerning subject's activities in the United states 
and the Philippines. 

I HFORJ:fll ... NTS 

S-Y'1llbol Date Info .Ll.gent to Whom 
Number Identit;r of Informant Furnished Furnished 

T-l t. I-il's. VIILLL.J;I HEFTER 10/13/51 H. EDt/ARD WHITE 
123 North Manhattan Place 
Los i ... ngeles, Calif. 

T-2 

I 
10/16/51 H. ED\i.f:..RD WHITE 

T-3 

I 

10/16/51 H. EDWi~RD WHITE 
10/17/51 

T-4 Mr. IVL.N CII.ZIER, Clerk, 5/2/51 H. EDW.ARD \VHITE 
Postmaster's Office 
U.S. Post Office 
Los Angeles, Calif. 

T-5 JOE BULOSAN 10/15/51 H. IIDlIJ .. "l.RD ~VI-IITE 
El Rey Hotel, 
6th and San Pedro streets 
Los Angeles, 
Room 851 

Calif. 

T-6 Mr. DIONISIO T. ~LCl~~TARh Ji.O/13/51 H. EDvli ... RD WHITE 
635 North Madison Avenue 
Los Angeles, Calif. 

T-7 5/15/51 H. EDtvf .. RD WHITE 
5/17/51 
5/29/51 
5130151 
10/15/51 

... 20 ... 
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Symbol 
Number 

T-8 

T-9 

T-IO 

T-ll 

T-12 

T-13 

T-14 

T-15 

T-16 

Identity of Informant 

CQnfidenfial Sourco 
I . 
Confidential Source 
I I 
METk HEIS ROSENBERG 
128 South Bedford Drive 
Beverly Hills, Calif. 

C. A. TODD 
Assistant Manager 
El Rey Hotel 
6th and San Pedro streots 
Los Angeles, Calif. 

Date Info 
Furnished 

4/24/51 

5/25/47 

4/24/51 

12/1/50 

~"'gont to \fuom 
Furnished 

Mil.RCUS M. BRIGh"T 

I~~RCUS M. BRIGHT 

H. Em1.i1.RD ~JHITE 

b 
.b C 

b D 

Per report of Sil JfJ.1ES O. 
NEWPHER, dated 6/1/51, at 
Washington, entitled COr~1UNIST 
ACTIVITIES IN THE PHILIPPINE 
ISLANDS, INTEfu~~L SECURITY - PI. 

~s set forth in Bulot to i.LBERTO Rll.MOS, . 
Acting Director, 
National Bureau of 
Inves tigation, . 
Dept. of Justice, 
Manila, Philippine 

Les hngoles dated 4/6/51, 
entitled CO~fl1UNIST ~CTIVITIES 
IN Th-:m PHILIPPDlE ISLL.NDS, 
INTERNAL SECURITY - PI. 

Islands' 

Confidential Source 
I I 
Letter from Major R. D. 
MELCHER, United states 
Air Force, Offic~ of 
Special Investigations, 
Fort Richardson, hlaska. 

To agents of 
Los AnGeles Office 

As set out in Anchorage letter 
dated Narch 31, 1951 to the 
Bureau. 

Lt. Col. EDl1JTN" t... H.: .. RTLEY, As set out in re report of. SA 
Director of OSI, Alaskan JM-1ES T. MORELAND. 
Air Command, Elmondorf 
Air Force Base, Alaska. 
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REFERENCE: Report of SA H. EDWARD WHITE, 5/19/51, at Los Angeles. 
Report of SA JAMES T. MORELnND, 6/23/51, at Anchorage. 
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FILENO. 

REPORT MADE AT DATEWHEN I 
P'ADE 

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE I REPORT MADE BY 

UASHIEGTi)N, II. c. 2/5,52 1/15,21/52 
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE: 

CARLOS BULOSAN' SZCu'RITY l,;'ATI'ER - C 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

Confidential Informunt T-l, of known 
reliability, advised that I. P. BOLlOnGeO 
of the ;·:anilo. Chronicle, DAVID BOGUSLOV 
of the ~ ':anila T:!.mes, and a DIOSDADO YAP, 
who provides neltfS for the I,=anila Chronicle, 
attended the Jepanese Feace Conference in 
Ban Francisoo, California, in 1951. 

- p - , ::...-

m. AUTHOP.ITY DERIVED FP.OH: 

DETAILS; AT WASHIUGTOtj, D. O. AUTOl':!:ATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE 

. 
( " 

D5-1D-2010 

Confidential Informant T-l, of known reliability, 
advised that no newspaper correspondents had accompanied 
him to the-Japanese Peace Conference in San Francisco, 
O[llifornia, in 1951. He stated, however, that I. P. SQI.IONGGO 
of the I.Ianila Chronicle newspaper was at the Conference. 
He described SOLIOlmCO as an independent minded and very 
liberal person and was "to the lefttt politically. He stated 
that SOLIORGCO spent quite n bit of his time in the Filipino 
Colony, but this, in the opinion of the informant, was due 
to the fact that SOLIO::GCO did not have very much money and 
he was able to cut dO~1n on his expenses by stayin1 with 
other Filipinos. The informant further advised that ~-

(, BOGUSL..o.Y, editor of the ~,~anila Times Newspaper, wes also 
present at the Japanese Peace Conference. He stated, however, 
that while at th'9 Peace Conference BOGUSLOV did not associate 
with the informant. The informant said that BOQUSLOV is 

... --./ 
APPROVED "NO 

FORWARDED, 

PROPERTY OF FBI -THIS CQNFIQ(;lIfIAt""REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARf NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF 
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. * u. S. GOVERnMENT PIlIHTUtG OFtlC£ 16 59255-1 
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Russian born and previously "f0rked for the Ohicago Tribune 
and Chicago Sun Hewspapers. The informant believes that 
BOGUSLOV is entirely reliable. 

The informant said that . .m;.9§1lj\PQ.~_YAP_~ l;ho lives 
in Washington, D. C., and has an office in the National 
Fress Building, provides news for the l,:anila Chronicle 
newspaper. The informant said that YAP 1-laS also present 
at the Japanese Peace Conference in San Francisco, Oali­
fornia, in 1951. He stated that he feels certain that 
YAP knows BULOSAN, inasmuch as YAP '"las at one time hooked 
tip with gI1ARO. CArITNO Z10HGAJJQ in the Philippine Labor 
I.Iovement, anci""l.n· i1ii"s~way ;--no doubt, came in contact with 
BULOSAN. 

T-l has advised that I·IONGADO is a Filipino who 
resided in Los An~eles, Cnlifornia, and who is head of the 
Philippine Federation of America. He said ~'IO:.wADO was 
indicted by the Philippine Goverament for collaboration 
with the JRpanese,during World War II, but was set free 
through amnesty by the Philippine President. 

As head of the Philippine Federation of America t 
I·~OHOADO provides Filipino \1orkers to ranchers and truck 
farmers of the West Ooast and as a result is very influential 
with Filipinos in that area. 

Confident~a rmant T*2 of knOlin reliability, 
advised Special Agent on August 23, 
1951 J that he knmlTs HILARO C~~rITdO < ~)N J -.' to be a racketeer 
itTho is not interested in politics unless he can ma,ke 
financial gRin as the result thereof. T-2 considers :lONCADO 
to be clever, but unscrupulous, and during his ac~uRintance 
1'li th ?-D~mADQ has found hin to be against COIIh"nunism a.rrl the 
Hukb~lahap movement in the Philippines. 

It .. Tas ascertained in 1942, that Dr. DIOS1)ADO r~li1 
YAP t who at that time resided at 424 Lamont Street, Iforthwest, 
Washington, D. C., was born about 1907 in the Philippine 
Islands. In 1938 he was employed as publicity officer by the 
Philippine Commission, in July, 1943, was employed by the 
U.S. Department of Agriculture, and in 1941 he was employed 
by the Works Project Administration. It was also ascertained 
that YAP was fornerly connected with the Philippine Federation 
of America, allesedly as Technical Advisor. The Philippine 

- 2 -
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Reporter (a newspaper) for June, 1942 reflects that Dr. 
YAP had joined the staff of the Reporter as & Special 
Correspondent and writer on World Affairs and World 
Strategy. The article in the Reporter further reflected 
that Dr. YAP had recently completed a lecture tour of 
American Army C?mps. 

In Octo'ber, 1950) Special Agent I ~ 
ascertained that Dr. YAP was born December·~5-,~1~9~O~7~,~at~----
Leyte, Philippine Islands, and in 1950 resided at 710 

Q ouse Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C. Agent 
further ascertained that YAP is President of Bataan 

'nterprises, Incorporated, a Dela-t"l8.re Corporation, chartered 
August 14, 1945, which publishes a monthly mag~zine knOlin as 
the Bata.an =~agazine. 

In F:bruI~v. J9:~ ~AP a~vised Special Agents I Jand jthat the name of the 
Bataan Magazine ha recen yeen changed to ftBataan and 
Asia Review. tt He advised that this magazine is published 
monthly and has a total circulation of apprOXimately one 
thousand copies in the Hnited States and the Philippine 
Islands. He also advised that the magazine is printed by 
the Westland Printing Company, Silver Spring, Maryland. 

Dr. YAP advised that he derives no profit from the 
magazine since the circulation is small and since he carri,es 
practically no advertisement. He continues the publication 
as a public service and stated that the material for the 
articles appearin~ in the magazine is obtained almost entir,}ly 
from digests 01' the United States Government releases, which 
would bo of interest to the magazine readers. 

-PEUDIUG~ .. 

- 3 -
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T-l 

T-2 

AD~~INIS~RATIVE PAGE 

II:lFORNANTS 

WILLIAI;I HYlmS, former Acting Captain of the Sub­
versive Detail, Los Angeles Police Depar.t:e;t,WhO 

; d information to Special Agent I __ ~_ 
~_--r-....blil...JWJl~t 28, 1951, as refle ct!-::e-:r-:r:n=-------l 
Agent report dated September 7, 1951, 
at Lo.s nge es, a.lifornia, entitled tfCommuniat 
Party Activities in the Philippine Islands, Internal 
Security - Pl." 

LEAD 

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

AT WASHI1IGTON, D. C. 

If authorized to do SOf will intervieVT D!OSDADO 
YAP regarding his knowledge of the subject. 

REFERENOE: Los Angeles letter dated October 26, 1951. 

- 4 -
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s:,rANOARD FOR: NO. G-4 , 
Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO SAC, vJashington Field (105~2457) DATB: ~Iarch 4, 1952: 

f FROM : Director, FBI (lOO~370827) 
SUBJECT: CARLO S BULOSAN 

SECURITY r~TTER N C 

Authorization is granted the I'lashington Field 
Office to interviei'l Diosdado M. Yap in order to determine 
whether he is the columnist who has stated that the above~ 
captioned subject is connected with the Hukbalahap move~ 
ment in the Philippine Islands. The interview should be 
conducted by an experienced agent in a ~iscreet manner. 

co - Los Angeles (100~32735) 

b 
c 



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FormNo 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT LOS ANG3mS " I i;;fOm~nm~", ~ 
r-------------------~--------~~~ 

DATE WHEN I PE;IOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY REPORT MADE AT 
MADE 

D. c. 3/22/5ZI)/15 f l$,21/52 I~ OC:bra 
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: DI03DADO t~. Y~\P advises he has knovin 
subject for s::ne 10 or l2 years and 

D:8TAI LS : 

that he al~tlay;;.; considered him to be 
reliable,~ KnovlS o£ no connection sub­
ject has ,dth HUKBALAHAP Movement in 
Pb11ippines¥ YAP states I. P. SOLIONGCO 
possibly in cont~¢t with subject on 'l_ 'act 
Coast durin.~ Jaranese peace trQ:.":.ty con­
ference in ~an J~ancisco. 

DECLASSIFICATION" AUTHOllITY DERI>;IED FROU: 

~ ftUG - FBI AUTOIL.1j.TIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE 
DATE 05-10-2010 

AT . '. -11- --QmO·' D /'t ;"·~0 .L • .r ';'v, • v. 

DIOSDADO £1. YAP, Editor and Fublisher of the Bataan 
l>1agazine, National Fross Building advised that he has known 
C.l.'.u~tO::; BULOSAN for ten or tiuelve years and. that 011 one occasion 
during "-'Iorld '-;ar I! ~';hen DUL03.AZJ was in;ashingtonl D. O. he 
liv&d in YAp t 3 residence for several days. 

YAP said he considers BULOSAIl to be a very- good 
't1riter a.nd has written several books and has contributed articles 
to the Philippine Exruniner, Jtookton, California} 'fht) fhilippine 
Star tress, Los Angeles; The thilippin.e :)111, ~alin~, California; 
and The Filipino ffOruG1, Seattle, ':nshi~;ton) all newspapers 
devot~d to Philippino Activities. YAP said BULO~AN would have 
had a very successful career as a writer i.£ he had lliti't liquor 
alone, but that he bas been a hea~J drinker ior illany years, 1:hich 

~ 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

II i_ '"~ SPECIAl.. AGEHr I DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 
:'~_~~ ___________ I=N=~==GE~ ___ ~~.-__ ~~~-.-..-____ .-__________ ~ 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

; - Bureau (100-370827) 
3 - Los Angeles (lOO-32735) 

( Z - :;ashington Field 
(10;-2457) 
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has !c:~rea1;ly impaired his \'ll"iting abilities. 

YAf sa~d t~'lt at one time he believes BULOSAr·; belonged 
to thB Laa-:;ue of' j mar].can Y~riters) however YAP was not sure 
of thio. He ctated th'3.t nU1"):;,M1 always seemed to take a "leftist" 
view Qf' social natt ~rs 't-lilich would cause many people to believe 
him to be pro-Communist. He said BULOSAN was against discrimina­
tion, again~·t the Filippinos which has been COll1!110n on the 
United States 'lest Coast and was in £avor o£ the Filipinos 
receiving thq same wages and livin~ condition as other American 
laboring people. 

It is noted that the U. S. Attorney General has declared 
th9.'t the teat)Uc of American ~'friters comes within the purview of 
Executive Order 9335. 

YAP said that he has not seen BULOSAN for three or 
four years but that he recei~es a letter from him occasionally 
on 17hich occasion BULOSAN usually wants to borroW' some money. 
He said he does not believe BULOSAN has any contact with the 
HUKR'.LAHAP movement or anyone else in the Philippines unless it 
is his brother. jUli;SLV) BULOZ;AI~, -dho mi:-ht possibly be living 
in the Islands at the present ti'le. .8ULOSAl~ said he all-fays 
consid&red BULO~AN to be a reliable person insofar as the United 
States government is concerned~ 

BULOSAN said I. P. SOLlONGCO, a n6wspaperman connected 
'Hi th the :1anila Chronicle Ne1t'TSpaper u~s in the United St;at(;s at 
the time of the signing of the Japanese Peace Treaty. SOLIONGGO 
pri.or to the openins of the ~an J7rancisco Conference Ctai,le to 
f~ashington with the ::?resident of the Philippines in order to be 
present for the Mutual Defense Conference in ':ashington. He said 
he believes SOLIONGCO ":lent from l;ashinston to I~e;'1 York City for a 
day or two and then flew to California for the San Francisco 
Conference. YAP did not 1010r.tl whether anyone traveled with 
BOLIO!fGC') from ~~ashington to New' York thence to San )?rancisco. 

YAP said th').t after the Peace Conference in San lJran­
cis co SCI LIONG-GO vis! ted ~ld th Filipinos in Salinas and Stockton, 
(;ali£ornia and possibly talked t~ith BUr.oSAN "lhile in these towns. 

- 2 -
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Y.t:,t> said he hirlsel£ att.6uded the Peace Conference and that 
BUL0::FtN "{las not in San iirancisco at the time. He further 
stated that insofar as he knows SOLIONGCO did not know 
BUL03AN personally unless he met him on his trip to S..ilinas 
and Stockton. . 

YAP advised that SOLI01JGCO is presently back in t.he 
Philippines. SOLION~CO's sister accordin$ to YAP is employed 
in the Office of the Consulate General in San Francisco It 

YAP said he believes JOJU:w:LS1:JlJON of 10s AU:jeles 
and aJID~~!~_~sC/~t~ONA of Delano, California traveled with ;JOLIONGGO 
to Salinas ahd Stockton and might possibly know whether SOLIONGGO 
met BULOSAN while in Oalifornia. He said SAIiJON and ESC1\LOUA 
were well known in Filipinos circles in their respective oities 
and should be easy to contact if it is desired to interview them lt 

- .3 -
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Los Angale·s Letter dated October 26, 1951. 

'.¥~~'C Letter to the Bura:au dated February 5, 1952. 

Bureau r.,etter dated :~arch 4; 1952. 

- 4 -



• 
Decenber 1, 1952 

IJlJFORJ.IATIOJIJ CO]lITAUJED 
HEREnJ IS U1JCLASSIFIED 

05-10-2010 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JR 

(CX"t~n - ~~tt.lc) 

i~erep ot ,;;;\, : •• . -:;' .. J~0 ,~.rrri.: dated 10/31/51 at. Los Angeles and L-os 
t .. !1Gt"le:t lettrr rlated 10/2")/52 in 'toIhic-i it -.(·"5 requested that the : 'F~~ cO"lt:.aet 
OJI, li.:. Ur cr.'Ol"~C'O, ,.ashinr,ton, D. 0., roJ::a.rdint~ info~tion perta.inin;. to 
S'lbject 'h1hich l'.'P:re~t'ed in parac:ra.l'h 21: or a mz-:'Mry' or stlbverslve anrl 
Intelliet'nce data. dated ')/7/51 prepared by C3I, J:ar :::net Air r'orce, ~~"\J 'i25, 
c/o Fostmaster, San Francisco, Gal1ro!"nia. 

: .. :'C J . .curl J'lrms advised b:r Q:-,I th~lt O.il ~1l.S unable to loca.te 
tho su:'~;;ary referred to a va. i'lithout t1:is SUI-;JrJ,try the ~il:U is una.ble to 
det~mine 'What. intorr.-.a.t.ion referencC"l report and letter refers to. 

An a.~~ent of this office reviewed tho OSI file pertaining to f~UID.5 \1\ 
that i:; r:::::i:l t4l' i~.ostl¥ of rtlI report3 \~'hit:h CO:l'ta:tu So ~C!cspitu1-~tion ot' othnr 
r-~~tinent into~~a~ion or.1~nating !~ sou~ces oth~r than the FBI. 

It is noted t!k"l.t the lead in referenced report is based on infol"­
ma:tion obtained frat ';.'-16 (Lt. Col. '(:dwin A. Eartley, Director, OSI, Alaslmn 
Air CO;~ar.::i, LIL'lendort Air Foree l'ase,· Alaska.) as set out in the report ot 
3A fJ!:::i:~3 T. ~fOj:_Jj,.~O da.ted 6/23/;1. The ~n:u does not have a. copy of A;:t"'nt 
r::;,c·'L.\N01 s :repo:-t. 

It is su£"eested that the office at: oriR;i.n furnish the :-.70 uith the 
informa.tion appearint~ in ~)3ra;ra.ph 2N of the above-m.entioned sunur.ar;l' tlnd t.his 
of rica will then be in a 'position to obta.in the details re~Ninr: 5uch in1'or­
mation if they can be .fcu.-u in OS1 tiles in :{ashington, n. c. 
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DIRrCTOR$ r.aI (100---370827) 

SAC, S~:.TlLB (lOQ...20689) 

CARLOS anmSf..!1 
SECur.:r'.tl TIfllTI!.'R - C 

t 
Janua:r.y 2, 195$ 

ALL INFOP1'l:A.TION COloITAHJED 
HEREIN IS U!JCLA55IFIED 
DATE 05-10-2010 BY 60322 UCLP/PL.J/,JN 

ne We.cb2n$ton Fio1d letter dated DccQtlbcr 1, 1952,; raquestir.g 
that Soattle, a$1:)ffice of origin, furnish the fiFO 'With the in£omation 
appearing in Paraera!Jh 2-U of a SUlllIllal"Y of subV'e:rsive and intelligence 
data dated Uarch 7~ 1951, prepared by OSI, Fa~ East Air Foroe, APO 925, 
0/0 Postma6ter~ SanFrancisco, Oalifornia. 

file Seattle Office does not have a coPY' of this summar.r and in­
asmuch as the Sl.1b;jcct has been confined to a tu.berculosis sanitarium in 
Seatt1~ for at least one year and probably longer and the case closed, no 
attempt 'Will be mat':e: at this time to locate the above-mentiollld sum:nary. 

Ra.feronca Sea.ttle letter to Bureau dated September 26, 1952 sets 
out the 5ubjaQt f s p~sical condition, resulting in his saaurit.y index card 
being cancelled and tho closing of his case. In tho avent he should re­
gain his health and ~eain bacomE1 native in Oor.tr:unist Partyactiv.i.ties,f his 
case will pe re.opened and consideration given to locating the OSI SUlllWnry 
if dee!!Bd advisable at thS.t timEh 

J 
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